
4/13/69 

Dear *John, 

Friob to completion of t::e 2nelysis of the ;7ove ,-nment's nepers 
in your suit, there is one point I should raise. 

They refuse you access to the bullet on the grouni that letting anyone 
handle it would endanger irreplaceable evidence, etc., end that it is also 
"precluded". 

I have haaJled it. 

know of one case where it was h-ndled en "scientific" tests 
were made with it or the fragmente or both. 

If this interestn your lawyer end you and/or he eosild like, I will 
carry it further for you. 

Sincerely, 


